City of Fort Lauderdale

https://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx
www.fortlauderdale.gov/fltv
www.youtube.com/cityoffortlauderdale
Cable Television - Comcast Channel 78 and AT&T U-verse Channel 99

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, August 17, 2021
1:30 PM

City Hall - City Commission Chambers
100 North Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

City Commission Conference Meeting

FORT LAUDERDALE CITY COMMISSION

DEAN J. TRANTALIS Mayor
HEATHER MORAITIS Vice Mayor - Commissioner - District |
STEVEN GLASSMAN Commissioner - District Il
ROBERT L. McKINZIE Commissioner - District Il
BEN SORENSEN Commissioner - District IV

CHRIS LAGERBLOOM, City Manager
JOHN HERBST, City Auditor
JEFFREY A. MODARELLI, City Clerk
ALAIN E. BOILEAU, City Attorney




City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Trantalis called the meeting to order at 1:38 p.m.

QUORUM ESTABLISHED

Commission Members Present: Vice Mayor Heather Moraitis,
Commissioner Steven Glassman, Commissioner Robert L. McKinzie
(arrived at 1:53 p.m.), Commissioner Sorensen (participated in-
person and via communications technology), and Mayor Dean J.
Trantalis

Also Present: City Manager Chris Lagerbloom, City Clerk Jeffrey A.
Modarelli, City Attorney Alain E. Boileau and City Auditor John Herbst

COVID PROTOCOL DISCUSSION

Mayor Trantalis discussed the need to address the resurgence of

COVID. City Attorney Boileau explained that the Broward County State of
Emergency (State of Emergency) is the only existing State of
Emergency in place. He provided an overview and components of
Governor Ron DeSantis and the State Legislature actions.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' questions, City Attorney Boileau
explained his legal perspective regarding the ability to require Staff and
members of the public to wear masks in City Hall. City Attorney Boileau
commented on enforcement and possible legal challenges. Mayor
Trantalis noted Center for Disease Control (CDC) COVID Guidelines.

Vice Mayor Moraitis provided her viewpoint regarding requiring
COVID-related mandates and suggested utilizing communications
technology for Commission Meeting participation.

City Attorney Boileau explained details of the existing Commission
Resolution addressing remote Commission Meeting participation via
communications technology. He commented on a related Florida State
Attorney General Opinion. Further comment ensued.

Vice Mayor Moraitis commented on the desire to make everyone feel
comfortable while participating in Commission Meetings but said she did
not support mask or vaccination mandates.

Commissioner McKinzie confirmed his concerns and suggested using
the word recommend versus require for COVID safety measures. He

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 1 Printed on 8/30/2021



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

commented on the impact on employees and proposed that
management lead by example. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner McKinzie recommended reinstalling hand sanitizers at
elevators, separation circles in elevators and posting signs in City Hall
recommending mask wearing. City Attorney Boileau reiterated his
earlier comments. Further discussion ensued.

Commissioner Glassman concurred with the recommendations
expressed.

In response to Commissioner Glassman's question, City Attorney
Boileau reiterated aspects of the existing City Resolution regarding
remote Commission attendance at Commission Meetings. City Attorney
Boileau said due to the Broward County State of Emergency which is
renewed weekly by Broward County Administrator Bertha Henry,
technically, the Commission could meet via communications technology.

Mayor Trantalis suggested resuming remote participation at
Commission Meetings via communications technology for a trial period.
Commissioner Glassman concurred, expounding on his viewpoint.
Further comment and discussion ensued on additional safety options
and accessibility to City Hall. City Attorney Boileau explained Staff could
take an individual's temperature but not legally require vaccination
documentation or testing for access.

Commissioner Sorensen provided an update on current CDC COVID
guideline recommendations.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's questions, City Attorney
Boileau restated the ability to travel under the Broward County State of
Emergency and utilize communications technology to resume allowing
Commission Meeting participation in a virtual format for Commission
Members and members of the public. Mayor Trantalis requested
Commission agreement, and there was a consensus.

City Attorney Boileau discussed the legal position of Broward County
and other area municipalities, acting in the role as proprietor and
employer, to mandate mask wearing in government buildings. Further
comment and discussion ensued. City Attorney Boileau said the words
require and mandate in this context were the same, expounding on his
viewpoint.

Commissioner Sorensen concurred with the recommendation to resume

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 2 Printed on 8/30/2021



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

virtual Commission Meetings and follow Broward County and other area
municipalities' mask requirements for employees and members of the
public in City public buildings.

Mayor Trantalis commented on his viewpoint and recommended
resuming participation via virtual technology at meetings, mask wearing
in City buildings and COVID testing.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Fire-Rescue Chief Rhoda Mae
Kerr explained fifteen (15) minute COVID tests were donated from the
State of Florida Emergency Management Division and confirmed these
tests are available to all City employees. A COVID test site is located on
the northwest corner of the City Hall north parking lot. Further comment
and discussion ensued on COVID testing available to the public and
challenges related to requiring COVID tests for members of the public
coming into City Hall.

Commissioner Sorensen recommended requiring mask wearing at City
Hall. City Attorney Boileau confirmed and reiterated the risk of legal
challenges. Mayor Trantalis confirmed a mask requirement would be
implemented at City Hall. Vice Mayor Moraitis did not concur and
suggested using the word recommend. Further comment and discussion
ensued.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's request to continue his
participation in this Commission Meeting remotely, City Manager
Lagerbloom confirmed the Information Technology Services Department
could provide Commissioner Sorensen with a link to participate
remotely.

Commissioner Sorensen left in-person meeting attendance at 2:19 p.m.
and rejoined the meeting via communications technology at 2:32 p.m.

PRESENTATIONS

PRES- 21-0654 Senator Perry E. Thurston, Jr. - Post Legislative Session Update
1

Florida Senator Perry E. Thurston, Jr. commented on his perspective
supporting Commission COVID discussions. Senator Thurston noted the
impact of COVID on the State Legislature and explained details and
legislative actions regarding COVID during the last legislative session.

Senator Thurston expounded on the impact of two pieces of legislation
which he opposed during the recent legislative session: Senate Bill 90

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 3 Printed on 8/30/2021


http://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=14559

City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

regarding election law; and House Bill 1 regarding the right to protest.
Both bills were signed into law and are being challenged in court.

Senator Thurston explained during the next legislative session in January
2022, it is anticipated that the Legislature will be addressing home rule
preemption issues related to mask mandates and redistricting and
reapportionment based upon the 2020 Census.

Senator Thurston explained historic aspects and details related to the
2010 Census that required redistricting by 2012. The Fair Districting
Constitutional Amendment enacted in 2010, gave power to the Florida
Supreme Court that ultimately resulted in a judge redrawing district
maps. He commented on this precedent impacting 2022 redistricting.

Senator Thurston commented on successful State Legislation impacting
City appropriations, i.e., funding for Community Court and stormwater

improvements for the Historic Dorsey-Riverbend Civic Association
community.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE CITY COMMISSION

21-0706 Communications to the City Commission - (Commission Districts 1,
2,3 and 4)

Marine Advisory Board
Thursday, July 1, 2021

Communications to City Commission

Motion made by Vice Chair Strobel, seconded by Mr. Harrison, to send
the following communication to the City Commission:

The seawall adjacent to The Wharf is in desperate need of repair and is
a major liability to the City. The area is still being used by the public.
The Winterfest Boat Parade has been informed it is not safe to be used
to stage for the 50th anniversary parade in December. Repair should
be a priority before an accident happens.

Signs have been erected multiple times to prohibit docking, which have
been removed and ignored. We recommend putting a physical barrier
up to block access to the unsafe condition that exists and prioritizing
this repair to be done as soon as possible.

In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 4 Printed on 8/30/2021


http://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=14611

City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

In response to Mayor Trantalis' questions, City Manager Lagerbloom
said funds have been proposed for seawalls. Staff contemplates this
seawall being the largest priority, and design work needs to be done.

Commissioner Sorensen joined the meeting remotely at 2:32 p.m.

CITY COMMISSION REPORTS

Members of the Commission announced recent and upcoming
events and matters of interest.

Vice Mayor Moraitis discussed her participation at a Florida League of
Cities Board Member meeting in Orlando, Florida, and her visit to Full
Sail University (University) to obtain information related to E-Sports and
proposed implementation of an E-Sports Tournament facility at a
Lockhart Park Community Center.

Mayor Trantalis commented on his visit to the University that is an
academy teaching audiovisual studio production techniques. He
expounded on details of University E-Sports competitions. E-Sports is a
rapidly expanding sport with a thriving industry in the United States and a
good fit for another Lockhart Park sport. It couples well with technical
goals and draws a young generation and supports an E-Sports facility in
the Lockhart Park area. Mayor Trantalis expounded on aspects of
technology important to the City and funding options. Further comment
and discussion ensued on how to achieve private entity funding.

Vice Mayor Moraitis confirmed her vision and commitment to maintaining
community park space at Lockhart Park. She emphasized the need to
separate and maintain the community area of Lockhart Park for public
use. Vice Mayor Moraitis expounded on concerns related to the
involvement of a private entity and public access. She requested
Commission Member input.

Commissioner Glassman commented on the need for additional public
input and provided his input about the anticipated timeline for Inter Miami
CF (Inter Miami) remaining at Lockhart Park into 2024. He
recommended pursuing a National Women's Soccer League team for
Lockhart Park and commented on a push for this idea.

Commissioner Glassman discussed his vision for Lockhart Park, a
National Women's Soccer League team with a full-size training center

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 5 Printed on 8/30/2021



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

and playing field, dog park, community fields that include Stranahan High
School and Fort Lauderdale High School fields, walking trails, an
E-Sports Center and a skate park. He recommended moving forward
with a Commission decision.

Commissioner Glassman commented on his Lockhart Park vision as a
City-wide Sports Complex destination in this industrial area. He
concurred with Mayor Trantalis' recommendation for Inter Miami to lead
with the E-Sports Center. Commissioner Glassman said parking needs
to be realistically addressed and part of discussions.

Vice Mayor Moraitis responded and noted the lack of adequate space.
She said a women's soccer team, programmed and operated by a
separate entity, would inhibit public access to areas planned for
community use.

As an alternative to Commissioner Glassman's suggestion, Vice Mayor
Moraitis noted a national women's soccer team could purchase seven (7)
acres at Fort Lauderdale Executive Airport. She explained the lack of
parks in District 1 and the willingness of residents to drive to a
destination park. Vice Mayor Moraitis invited Commissioner Glassman
to participate and share his proposal with District 1 residents. Further
comment and discussion ensued on the lack of public access to existing
fields at Lockhart Park.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Vice Mayor Moraitis confirmed
Stranahan High School and Fort Lauderdale High School fields are
programmed fields. The public cannot access for them for other
activities, i.e., lacrosse and yoga.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Commissioner Glassman
explained his understanding of an interest in bringing a National
Women's Soccer League team to the City and making Lockhart Park a
Sports Complex, expounding on details. Vice Mayor Moraitis
reemphasized there is not adequate space. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

Mayor Trantalis noted the ability to amend the existing Comprehensive
Agreement with Miami Beckham United, LLC expounding on details.
Vice Mayor Moraitis confirmed her support of existing plans. She
explained taxpayers fund $1,000,000 per year over eight (8) years
allowing Inter Miami use of its area of Lockhart Park and to which the
public does not have access. City Attorney Boileau confirmed and
explained the City had bought out the Federal Aviation Administration's

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 6 Printed on 8/30/2021



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

restrictive covenants.

Vice Mayor Moraitis explained her support of Inter Miami at Lockhart
Park and the Comprehensive Agreement commitment to building out

the remaining twenty (20) acre community park located on the south side
of Lockhart Park for public use. According to State Statute, a
public/private partnership (P3) requires a public purpose. Further
comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Glassman said there is a vast public purpose, noting the
public attends Lockhart Park sporting events. In response to
Commissioner Glassman's question, Vice Mayor Moraitis confirmed she
does not support giving away any additional Lockhart Park property for a
National Women's Soccer League team. She explained her vision to
use City land for a public purpose. Commissioner Glassman expounded
on his position that this is not a giveaway, citing examples. He noted
moving forward with a National Women's Soccer League team could
save $25,000,000 in Parks Bond funding. Further comment ensued.

Commissioner McKinzie commented on his perspective regarding
District Commissioner oversight of their respective Districts. He
discussed concerns regarding details not included in the
Comprehensive Agreement and the response from City Attorney

Boileau regarding the inability to amend. Commissioner McKinzie
expounded on his initial input and related information. He recommended
scheduling this topic for Commission discussion at a future Conference
Meeting.

City Attorney Boileau noted the ability to amend the Comprehensive
Agreement should both parties agree, and the project remains a
qualified project as defined therein.

Mayor Trantalis said this topic should be scheduled for a future
Conference Meeting after pertinent information is obtained.
Commissioner Glassman requested City Manager Lagerbloom bring in
all stakeholders to ascertain facts regarding a Women's National Soccer
League team.

In response to Commissioner McKinzie's question, Vice Mayor Moraitis
confirmed the time-sensitive nature of the Comprehensive Agreement
noting the three-year deadline for Inter Miami to build out the City portion
of Lockhart Park unless there are renegotiations.

In response to Commissioner McKinzie's question, Anthony Fajardo,

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 7 Printed on 8/30/2021



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

Department of Sustainable Development Director, said Inter Miami
game parking is insufficient. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Commissioner
Glassman confirmed the possible proposal discussed to include a
National Women's Soccer League training facility and training field, and
a community use field. The National Women's Soccer League would
play its games in Inter Miami Stadium.

Commissioner Sorensen commented on his interest in exploring a
National Women's Soccer League team, an E-Sports facility, dog park
and walking trail. He requested Staff evaluate the potential use of Park
facilities. City Manager Lagerbloom explained needing time before a
Commission presentation. Further comment and discussion ensued on
obtaining additional information.

Commissioner McKinzie thanked Commission Members for their
condolences and support regarding the loss of his mother.

Commissioner McKinzie commented on his perspective regarding the
Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) computer system and costs. City
Auditor Herbst confirmed $6,500,000 costs to date and anticipated
costs above $10,000,000 over the next ten (10) years. City Manager
Lagerbloom said this item would be scheduled for an upcoming
Commission Meeting.

Commissioner Glassman commented on the Breakers Avenue project,
anticipation of a federal grant and efforts of Congressman Ted Deutch.
He confirmed an upcoming meeting on Thursday, August 19, 2021 with
representatives of The Boat Show and Bahia Mar tenant to find common
ground and ensure everyone is on the same page.

In response to Commissioner Glassman's question regarding Staff
attending or monitoring the Broward County Condominium Structural
Issues Committee (BCCSIC), Anthony Fajardo, Department of
Sustainable Development Director, confirmed his understanding that
Building Official John Travers attended the BCCS/C and would confirm.

Mayor Trantalis commented the BCCS/C mission is to bring
recommendations to the State Legislature and his perspective regarding
BCCSIC resistance to making significant change. He noted the need to
be proactive, i.e., more frequent inspections and below ground
inspections. This topic should be scheduled for a future Conference
Meeting to discuss action going forward.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 8 Printed on 8/30/2021



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

Commissioner McKinzie commented on his perspective regarding the
collapse of the condominium in Surfside, Florida, and efforts of
condominium boards to address structural needs.

Commissioner Glassman noted the need to ensure the Commission
does what it needs to protect condominium residents.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's request, Ben Rogers,
Department of Transportation and Mobility Director, provided an update
on the secondary re-naming of Rubin Stacy Boulevard. He asked for
Commission input regarding holding a related event. Commissioner
McKinzie suggested waiting until all City and County signs are installed,
followed by an event to honor Mr. Stacy, including the family. Mr. Rogers
confirmed.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's inquiry regarding having a
virtual participation option for the August 23, 2021 LauderTrail Meeting,
City Manager Lagerbloom confirmed.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question regarding details of
the swearing-in ceremony for Police Chief Larry Scirotto, City Manager
Lagerbloom confirmed it would be held at noon on Friday, August 20,
2021 at the First Baptist Church of Fort Lauderdale Global Events
Center.

Mayor Trantalis announced he and City Manager Lagerbloom would
travel to Pascagoula, Mississippi, for the USS Fort Lauderdale
christening.

Mayor Trantalis announced the first Commission Meeting in September
2021 was rescheduled to Thursday, September 9, 2021.

OLD/NEW BUSINESS

BUS-2 21-0463 Noise Ordinance Overview, Enforcement Challenges, and
Recommended Solutions - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Mayor Trantalis recognized John Roth on behalf of Lauderdale
Tomorrow. Mr. Roth explained his experience with noise measurements
and frequency ranges, sound monitoring and associated details. He
provided several examples of music at various decibel levels, explained
their impact and discussed Occupational Health and Safety
Administration (OHSA) guidelines. Mr. Roth expounded on his

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 9 Printed on 8/30/2021


http://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=14368

City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

perspective regarding regulating noise and the related impact on
neighbors.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Marilyn Mammano, 1819 SE 17th Street. Ms.
Mammano raised the following items for Commission consideration
towards resolving noise concerns: violations and complaints; hours of
enforcement and related items; and impact of excessive noise on the
quality of life and resident health.

She recommended additional funding for implementation of a task force
to address resident concerns and achieving common ground between
residents and businesses.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Michael Stephan, 347 North New River Drive
a/k/a The Water Garden Condominium (The Water Garden). Mr.
Stephan discussed the negative impact of noise from YOLO Restaurant
(YOLO) and confirmed correspondence to Commission Members and
City Manager Lagerbloom that included related details.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Mr. Stephan confirmed the north
side upper-level condominiums of The Water Garden are the most
impacted by YOLO noise.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Steven Rifkin, 347 North New River Drive.
Mr. Rifkin concurred with Mr. Stephan's comments regarding sound
emanating from YOLO. He explained outreach to the YOLO owner and
City Attorney Boileau and commented on the lack of noise violation
enforcement.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Jerry Jordan, 1109 SE 4th Street, former
President of Colee Hammock Homeowner's Association. Mr. Jordan
concurred and explained Colee Hammock residents' noise concerns
and his outreach to area restaurant/bar noise venues (venues). He cited
examples and noted the need to tweak the ordinance to address various
neighborhoods close to venues.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Bruce Cimino, Las Olas Beach Club. Mr.
Cimino discussed the impact of noise emanating from music volume and
speeding vehicles. He requested Police Department enforcement. Mayor
Trantalis concurred, citing his experience.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Charlotte Russell. Ms. Russell stated her
intention not to harm businesses important to the City but to allow
harmonious coexistence between businesses and neighbors. She

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 10 Printed on 8/30/2021



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

expounded on her experience, the negative impact of untenable noise
during the past eighteen months and cited examples.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Susan Behar. Ms. Behar concurred with
previous resident comments and cited examples. She noted concerns
regarding lack of enforcement.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Jeremy Shir, Esq., One East Broward
Boulevard, on behalf of Las Olas Grand Condominium Association (Las
Olas Grand). Mr. Shir explained the negative noise impact on Las Olas
Grand residents from SALT 7, concerns related to decibel levels and
recommendations.

In response to Commission McKinzie's questions, Mr. Shir explained
details related to his legal representation of Las Olas Grand. He
confirmed he would provide the number of residents supporting the
position of Las Olas Grand.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Dane Hancock, P.E., 516 Bontona Avenue.
Mr. Hancock discussed the definitive, generic nature of the current Noise
Ordinance and explained his perspective. He referenced Mr. Roth's
earlier decibel presentation and commented on the need for Noise
Ordinance enforcement, expounding on related recommendations.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Joe Dawson, 500 West Las Olas. Mr.
Dawson explained he owns a bar owner located on SW 2nd Street in the
Himmarshee Entertainment District (HED) and employs sound levelers
to maintain permitted sound. He noted HED establishments exceeding
decibel levels and recommended empowerment of Staff for scrutinous
policing of the existing Noise Ordinance versus modifications towards
solving concerns.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Jacquelyn Scott, President of Colee
Hammock Homeowner's Association. Ms. Scott concurred with Mr.
Jordan's comments. She noted the unique nature of Colee Hammock,
area businesses which had not cooperated and recommended
stakeholder meetings to solve noise concerns.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Stan Eichelbaum, 411 N New River Drive.
Mr. Eichelbaum discussed his perspective regarding enforcement,
history of violations, need for neighborhood compatibility and Special
Magistrate action on this topic.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 11 Printed on 8/30/2021



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

City Manager Lagerbloom requested the opportunity for Code
Enforcement to present on this topic.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Porshia Williams, Department of Sustainable
Development Assistant Director and Code Compliance Manager. Ms.
Williams narrated a presentation entitled Noise Ordinance Overview,
Enforcement Challenges, and Recommended Solutions - Chapter 17

of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale.

A copy is part of the backup to this Agenda item.

Mayor Trantalis commented on the need to supply Code Enforcement
with a greater arsenal of authority for Noise Ordinance enforcement.

Vice Mayor Moraitis commented on District 1 residents' Fort Lauderdale
Executive Airport (FXE) aircraft noise complaints. In response to Vice
Mayor Moraitis' question, Ms. Williams confirmed those noise complaints
are not included in the presentation's District 1 complaint chart.

In response to Vice Mayor Moraitis' questions, Mayor Trantalis
commented on addressing noise concerns with a consultant and a task
force that would include all stakeholders, i.e., residents and business
owners involved with noise complaints. Vice Mayor Moraitis
recommended a noise consultant should work with the task force.

Anthony Fajardo, Department of Sustainable Development Director,
clarified the scope of technical work with a consultant would include
outreach to neighbors and businesses. Vice Mayor Moraitis commented
on the use of drones to address noise concerns.

Commissioner McKinzie commented on the number of noise complaints
and his opposition to involving a consultant, citing examples of garbage
trucks and leaf blowers. He recommended working with Code
Enforcement moving forward and expounded on his viewpoint to address
specific Noise Ordinance violators.

In response to Commissioner Glassman's questions regarding District
noise violations listed in the presentation, Ms. Williams confirmed she
would provide accurate District breakdowns to Commission Members:

Ms. Williams explained Noise Ordinance totals over the past three years:

o 2020: 246 noise complaints - 31 in violation of the Noise
Ordinance;

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 12 Printed on 8/30/2021



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

o 2021: 115 noise complaints - 11 in violation of the Noise
Ordinance; and

o 2019: 180 noise complaints - 22 in violation of the Noise
Ordinance

Commissioner Glassman concurred with previous comments and said
he would like a committee of residents and businesses meet and arrive
at a common ground versus expending funds for a consultant.

Commissioner Sorensen confirmed receipt of a considerable number of
noise complaints in the downtown area. He concurred with the
establishment of a working group or task force comprised of residents
and business owners. Further comment ensued.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's request, Ms. Williams
reviewed aspects of the presentation addressing the Las Olas Grand
and SALT restaurant that have a 65 decibels maximum sound limit
currently being measured from the complainant's property line towards
the noise source. Ms. Williams expounded on details regarding
measuring decibels from complainant balconies.

City Attorney Boileau explained a 65-decibel limit applies to the Las
Olas Grand area during the day and a 50-decibel limit applies from
10:00 p.m. until 7:00 a.m. He explained his legal perspective and
expounded on his legal interpretation. The residential complainant
sound level limit is utilized for decibel measurements.

Mr. Fajardo explained mixed-use development and residential zoning
under the Unified Land Development Regulations (ULDR). Regional
Activity Centers (RACs) are not considered residential zoning districts.
They are deemed non-residential or commercial.

City Attorney Boileau explained his legal viewpoint looks at use versus
zoning. Mayor Trantalis confirmed this viewpoint and said decibel levels
and certain geographical areas need to be addressed by the proposed
task force. Commissioner Sorensen concurred and noted time is of the
essence. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Mayor Trantalis commented on his perspective and the need to meet
expectations of residents and entertainment venue visitors. He
expounded on Entertainment Districts, related details and cited
examples towards minimizing nuisances.

Mayor Trantalis confirmed a consensus to establish a community task

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 13 Printed on 8/30/2021



City Commission Conference Meeting Minutes August 17, 2021
Meeting

force to address the topic. Each District Commissioner would appoint
two (2) individuals, one from a business and one (1) from an area
resident living in an impacted property. Commissioner Sorensen
concurred. City Attorney Boileau confirmed Staff would need to create
related legislation that would include parameters. Mayor Trantalis
confirmed time is of the essence.

Due to time constraints, Mayor Trantalis requested rescheduling Agenda
items BUS-1 and BUS-3 for a future Commission Conference Meeting.
City Manager Lagerbloom confirmed.

BUS-1 21-0391 Unfunded Community Investment Plan Needs - General Fund -
(Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Deferred to future Commission Conference Meeting.

BUS-3 21-0711 Update on Diversity Recruitment Hiring for Fort Lauderdale Fire
Rescue (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Deferred to future Commission Conference Meeting.

CITY MANAGER REPORTS

None.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Trantalis adjourned the meeting at 5:05 p.m.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 14 Printed on 8/30/2021


http://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=14296
http://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=14616

